Emmanuel Szepieniec

1186 Villa Ct. Hastings, MN55033 832.641.1907 eszepieniec1982@gmail.com

15 March 2024

My objective in seeking a position with a respected company is to support my family while I utilize the skills I have acquired through my hard work and dedication in the energy field. As a quality control inspector, with 20 years experience, I am eager to expand into the realm of project management to which I can apply my extensive knowledge base. My training and experience have taught me the vitality of communicating with others, being organized especially while working with multiple job functions, and ensuring great attention to detail is given to every stage of a project. I look forward to the growth opportunities within the field of project management.

Sincerely,

Emmanuel Szepieniec

Emmanuel Szepieniec

Hastings, MN 55033 eszepieniec1982@gmail.com 832-641-1907

My objective in applying for a position with your respected company is to utilize the skills I have acquired through my hard work and dedication in the energy field. As a quality control inspector, with 20 years experience, I am eager to expand into the realm of project management to which I can apply my extensive knowledge base. My training and experience have taught me the vitality of communicating with others, being organized especially while working with multiple job functions, and ensuring great attention to detail is given to every stage of a project. I look forward to the growth opportunities within the field of project management.

Special Certifications

- SNT-TC-1A Level II in Magnetic Particle
- SNT-TC-1A Level II in Liquid Penetrant
- SNT-TC-1A Level II in UT Thickness & 0° Flaw Detection
- SNT-TC-1A Level II in AUT (Automated UT)
- SNT-TC-1A Level II in Bottom Floor Scan (MFL)
- SNT-TC-1A Level II in Ultrasonic Shear Wave (UTSW)
- SNT-TC-1A Level II in Visual Inspection

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Quality Inspector

Arcosa Meyer Utility Structures - Hager City, WI January 2018 to Present

- Ultrasonic testing on base welds, seam welds, slip joints and t-joints
- Visual and dimensional inspections of transmission structures per print
- Magnetic particle inspection
- Coatings inspection

Inspection

AGD Inspection - Houston, TX May 2017 to October 2017

- Magnetic particle testing
- Liquid penetrant testing
- Ultrasonic thickness testing
- UTSW training

Inspection (Contractor)

Pro Surve Inspection - Houston, TX May 2016 to September 2016

• Magnetic particle testing

- Liquid penetrant testing
- Automated ultrasonic testing
- Ultrasonic thickness testing
- Ultrasonic 0° flaw detection
- Walk down isometric drawings

Inspection

Versa Integrity Group - Houston, TX May 2013 to May 2016

- Magnetic particle testing
- Liquid penetrant testing
- Automated ultrasonic testing of pressure vessels
- Ultrasonic Thickness Testing
- Ultrasonic 0° flaw detection
- UTSW training

Inspection

HMT Inspection - Houston, TX August 2010 to March 2013

- Perform Inspection on above ground storage tanks for Kinder Morgan
- Magnetic particle testing
- Fluorescent and visible particle testing
- Liquid penetrant testing
- Ultrasonic thickness & 0% flaw detection

Inspection

TEAM Industrial Services - Houston, TX April 2007 to August 2010

- Walk downs for CUI at BP Texas City
- Magnetic particle testing
- Fluorescent and visible particle testing
- Liquid penetrant testing
- Ultrasonic thickness testing

Inspection

Oil States Industries - Houston, TX June 2006 to April 2007

- Magnetic particle testing
- Fluorescent and visible particle testing
- Hardness testing
- Ultrasonic thickness testing

Assembly

Gagemaker - Pasadena, TX August 2005 to May 2006

- Assembled gages
- Operated machinery
- Forklift driving

Inventory control

Assistant Technician

Fugro Consultants - Pasadena, TX September 2004 to August 2005

- Assist and perform radiography
- Developed film
- Performed various duties for shop maintenance

Education

Diploma in General

Ross Shaw Sterling High School - Houston, TX May 2002

Ultrasonics (UTSW) Level I and II

Lavender International - Clear Lake City, TX February 2016

Certificate in Non Destructive Testing

The Ocean Corporation - Houston, TX August 2004

Skills

- Microsoft Word and Excel (4 years)
- Non-destructive Testing
- Quality Inspection
- Laboratory Experience
- Blueprint Reading
- Quality Control

Additional Information

- I'm certified in MT,PT,UTT, UTSW, VT and Automated UT according to SNT-TC-1A

• 40 Hour Radiation Safety Course.